
 

 
 

RACE 5 & 6: ASIAN LE MANS SERIES – ABU DHABI 
12 - 16 FEBRUARY 2025 

 

From:  The Panel of Stewards    Bulletin No. 01  

To:  All Competitors     Date: 13 February 2025 

Subject: General Information     Time: 21:20     (Doc 5) 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

Please be informed of the following:   
 

1. Atmospheric Pressure: The official atmospheric pressure for the event is 1013 mbar. 
 

2. Pit Stop Reference Time (only for LMP3): 100 secs (1 minute 40 secs) 
 

3. With reference to Article 7.5.2, the equivalent time for a drive through and a stop and go 
are as follows: 

 - A drive through: 25 seconds 

 - A stop and go: 30 seconds plus the imposed stop time 
 

4. Driving Times 
 

For the avoidance of doubt, for any breach of Appendix 5 (driving times) except in a case of 
force majeure accepted by the panel of Stewards, a minimum penalty of a Stop and Go plus 
the amount of time difference in the required driving time will be imposed. This will be 
converted into laps if necessary. 
 

5. Start Driver Declaration: 
 

Competitors are required to declare their starting driver for Race 1 and Race 2. In lieu of Article 
5.1.2, this must be done by sending an email to startingdriver@asianlemansseries.com on or 
before 30 minutes after Free Practice 1. Should the Competitor eventually decide to replace 
their declared start driver, this can be done (without any penalty/ies) by emailing the request 
to change following these deadlines: 

a. For Race 1: Within 30 minutes after the end of your respective Qualifying session. 

b. For Race 2: Within 30 minutes after the Warm Up session.  

 
6. Insurance Policy Number: H52510001306-R06 Abu Dhabi Motorsports Management LLC 
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7. PART A of the Appendix 1 – amendments 
 
Item 10 – Officials appointed by the ASN 

   Chief Starter – Jersild Roberts  
 

 
8. Night Session 
 
Considering the quality of illumination present on the entire track, all sessions including 
races will be considered daylight. Articles in reference to running at night will not be applied. 
 
For your information and guidance. 
 
The Panel of Stewards: 

 

 

  

Rikki Dy-Liacco 
 

Wim Cools Jeremy Doncaster 

Chairman of the Stewards International Steward National Steward 

 
 
 
  

Copy to: The Competitor 
 The Asian Le Mans Series Race Director 
 The Technical Delegate 
 The Secretary of the Event 
 The Official Notice Board 


